SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
THI RD SPECI AL SESSI ON
Cct ober 25, 2015
9:01 a.m

9:01: 13 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co-Chair
Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator Cick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny O son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Pat Pitney, Director, Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget,
Ofice of the Governor; Senator Cathy G essel; Senator
Berta Gardner; Senator Kevin Myer; Representative Liz
Vasquez; Representative Lora Reinbol d.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Joe Dubler, Vice President and Chief Financial Oficer,
Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporati on.

SUMVARY
SB 3001 APPROP: LNG PRQIECT and FUND/ AGDC/ SUPP.

SB 3001 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

#sb3001
SENATE BILL NO. 3001




"An Act nmaking supplenental appropriations; making

appropriations to capitalize funds; maki ng
appropriations to the general fund from the budget
reserve fund (art. IX, sec. 17, Constitution of the

State of Alaska) in accordance with sec. 12(c), ch. 1,
SSSLA 2015; and providing for an effective date."

9:02: 18 AM

PAT PITNEY, DI RECTOR, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDCET,
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, introduced the bill. She stated
that Section 1 was the capitalization for the Al aska
Liquefied Natural Gas (AKLNG project. It allowed Al aska
Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGC) to pay TransCanada
for their work conpleted to date; and to transition and
provide all cash calls assigned to AGDC. She stated that
Section 1(b) was a $13.6 mllion request for the agencies
in support of noving through the Pre-FEED stage through the
end of FY 16. She stated that there was also a request from
the Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR) for $2 mllion; a
request from Departnent of Law for $10 mllion; and DOR for
$1.3 mllion. She recalled a request from DNR in the FY 16
budget request for the North Slope gas section for $13
mllion. The final FY 16 budget appropriated only $9
mllion. She stressed that the total funds were still bel ow
the original DNR request. She addressed Section 2, which
provided AGDC to be reinbursed by the AKLNG project for
fuel work to be deposited in the Liquefied Natural Gas
fund. She explained that Section 3 did not allow for a
lapse in the capitalization fund. She announced that
Section 4 was a remnder that the FY 16 budget held a
provision that allowed for supplenental budget requests up
to $500 mllion to fit wthin the Constitutional Budget
Reserve (CBR) vote.

Co-Chair MacKinnon wondered whether the admnistration
believed that the budget reserve fund was for supplenental
appropriations or for the price per barrel continually
| owering than anticipated. Ms. Pitney stated that it was
the admnistration's interpretation that that the budget
reserve was intended for the FY 16 budget plus $500 mllion
suppl emental funding. She explained that the |anguage
outlined the intention to use the CBR to address any
shortfall. She remarked that the price change in oil and
the addition of the supplenental budget required nore of
the CBR than previously projected. She furthered that there

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 10/ 25/15 9:01 A M



may be nmore than $500 million required, because the price
change showed a possible $400 mllion difference.

9:07: 30 AM

Senator Dunleavy articulated if the state was already
anticipating being over-budget. He referred to prior
di scussions that had asserted that the project would be $45
billion but then increased to $65 billion. M. Pitney
responded in the negative. A significant nunber of the
scope changes were noving work expected to be done in the
FEED stage into the pre-FEED stage of the project. She
announced that the construction was slated to be between
$12 billion and $16 billion. She detailed the scope
changes, which were based on a work plan and budget plan
for cal endar year 2016.

Senator Dunleavy followed up to ask about a perceived
increase in the budget by $30 million. Ms. Pitney clarified
that there was a $30 million to bring the 48 inch pipe plan
to the same level of the 42 inch pipe. She stated that the
48 inch pipe was always in the state's interest. She
remarked that there was a possible return on investnent in
the 48 inch pipe, the due diligence would have a return on
i nvest nment .

Co-Chai r MacKi nnon conment ed t hat there would be
forthcom ng presentations. She asked conmttee nenbers to
consi der questions they mght have for the later
presenters.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked if M. Pitney could share why the
governor was asking for the buyout. M. Pitney addressed
what woul d be covered in a |later presentation.

9:12: 25 AM

Ms. Pitney addressed slide 3, "SOA AKLNG Appropriations to
Dat e":

Funding to Date $90.5 M
SB138 CGeneral Fund to LNG Fund (FY14-FY15) $69, 835.0
eCapitalized the LNG Fund

*« AGDC, AKLNG downstream cash calls, contractua
service w th agencies

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 10/ 25/15 9:01 A M



General Fund Appropriations (FY15) $11,762.0
*AEA in-state affordabl e energy study
*DNR North Sl ope Gas Commerci alization
*DOR Tax Division

Appropriations (FY16) $8,987.0

*DNR North Slope Gas Commercialization (in-state
gas |ine fund)

Aut hori zation from LNG Fund (FY16)

*Wthin original $69,835.0 capitalization
*« AGDC, DNR, DOTPF $3,023.0

Ms. Pitney addressed slide 4, "State Gas Team -FY2016
Suppl emrent al Sunmmary":

Suppl enmental Request $157.6 mllion plus $5 mllion
AGDC Statutorily Designated Program Recei pts (SDPR):

Agency Operating Budgets $13, 607.0
DNR  $2, 126.0
DOR: $1,381.0
DOL: $10,100.0

AGDC. Capital Budget $144,045.0

Rei nburse TransCanada: $68, 445.0
Fund State’s remaining Pre-FEED share: $75, 600.0

AGDC:. Receipt Authority $5,000.0
AKLNG r ei mbur senent for work perforned
Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if the reinbursenent to
TransCanada included the 7.1 percent interest. M. Pitney

replied in the affirmative.

9:15:40 AM

Senator Dunl eavy asked about the Departnent of Labor and
Wor kf orce Devel opment (DLWD) funds and wondered how the
funds would be allocated. M. Pitney stated that it was

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 10/ 25/15 9:01 A M



primarily for outside council and could provide nore
details later in her presentation.

Co-Chair MacKinnon referred to slide 4, and wondered
whet her the state's remmining pre-FEED share was based on
the new project budget nunbers were agreed to by the
partners, or a first quarter wupdate wth the nunbers
continuing to change. M. Pitney responded that the noney
conpleted the total pre-FEED anount. The timng was based
on the work plan and budget review. The plan was in the
process of extending to Decenber 4, which outlined the cash
call schedul e through the finish of pre-FEED

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced that the bill outlined a stage
gated process, which allowed for a period of tinme to
continue to participate with the project. M. Pitney
agr eed.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon shared that the partners had agreed to
the budget, in order to reach the phase of construction.
Ms. Pitney stated that that the noney was for the pre-FEED
and FEED costs would bring the project into the
construction phase.

Co-Chair MacKinnon asked if the partners were waiting on
the legislature appropriation. M. Pitney replied in the
affirmative.

Ms. Pitney presented slide 5, "Alaska Gasline Devel opnent
Corporation State Gas Teani':

Anti ci pated changes to the scope of pre-FEED

*Pre-FEED scope and schedule increase the budget
$182 million to $694 nillion

eState share of new total is $173 mllion -- $66
mllion liquefaction plant, $107 mllion md-
stream (GITP and pi pe)

*Moving work ahead into pre-FEED is inportant to
have the best information available to conplete
internal review and nake FEED deci si on

*A project of this magnitude matures through the
stage-gate devel opnent process. Wrk activities

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 10/ 25/15 9:01 A M



are often shifted between stages in order to
facilitate better design and deci sion making

*Scope changes are designed to inprove project
econom cs, permtting outcones and the quality of
i nformation avail able for FEED eval uati on:

Conmponent |evel optimzation to |ower costs
and increase efficiency ($57 nmillion)

Accel erate regulatory and pre-bid work on
FEED contracting ($66 million)

| ncrease scope of geotechnical and geohazard
work at GIP and LNG sites; conplete weather
del ayed of f-shore field work ($29 million)

Bring 48" pipe deliverables up to 42" |evel
of devel opnment ($30 nmillion)

9:20: 26 AM

Co-Chair Kelly queried the $182 mllion reference. M.
Pitney clarified that the $182 million included the change
for all parties fromthe $511 nmillion to the $694 nillion.

Co- Chair MacKinnon referred to a letter the |egislature had
recei ved on COctober 23, which announced that the nunber was
$693 mllion. She wondered if the increase to $694 nmillion
was on because of the rounding up. M. Pitney indicated
yes.

Senator Bishop referred back to Senator Dunleavy's earlier
gquestion regarding the increase in pipe size from 42" to
48". He wondered if the aforenentioned increase was due to
a $30 million conmponent nunber. He wondered the intention
of the $30 mllion. M. Pitney detailed that there were
four conponents to the proposed change: Conmponent | evel
optim zation to lower costs and increase efficiency ($57
mllion); Accelerate regulatory and pre-bid work on FEED
contracting ($66 mllion); Increase scope of geotechnical
and geo hazard work at GIP and LNG sites; conplete weather
del ayed off-shore field work ($29 mllion); and Bring 48"
pipe deliverables up to 42" |level of developnment ($30
mllion).

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



Vice-Chair Mcciche assunmed that all the costs were a 25
percent value, except for the $30 mllion that the state
woul d absorb. M. Pitney replied that all of the cost
i ncreases would be split into a 25 percent share.

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if the $30 mllion was added
to the total cost of the project. Ms. Pitney replied in the
affirmati ve.

Senat or Dunl eavy asked for clarification that t he
additional cost to the state would be split between the
partners, and wondered if the other partners were also
contributing to the cost of the pipe size study. Ms. Pitney
detailed that the four conponent changes totaled $173
mllion, which would be split between the partners.

Senator Dunleavy referred to the bottom of slide 5,
wondering if the $30 mllion was paid for by the state, or
would it be divided between the partners. M. Pitney
replied that the additional cost to the state would be $30
mllion divided by four.

9:25: 36 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if the testinony was about four
different voting parties, or equal distribution of funds

She expl ai ned that ExxonMbil owned 31 percent of the pipe,
the state owned 25 percent with TransCanada's incurred
interest, BP owned 22 percent, and ConocoPhilips owned 21
percent of the project. M. Pitney believed it was the
proportional share of the project. The state's proportional
share, currently including TransCanada was 25 percent.

Co- Chair MacKinnon stressed that AKLNG was an integrated
project, where the percentage of ownership was equal to the
percentage of any cost increases or project expenses. M.
Pitney agreed. She remarked that the three producers had
slightly different percentage shares.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced that the vote to nove forward
was taken inside the project teans, equally between four
menbers, to nove incur the cost and benefit of increasing
the size of the pipe. M. Pitney agreed.

Senator Dunleavy referred to an earlier question about the

intended size of the pipe, and wondered if it was the
belief that the pipe size would increase from 42 inches to

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



48 inches. He stressed that the commttee nay not have
al ways assuned the increase in pipe size. M. Pitney
deferred to Ms. Rutherford. She explained that the state's
initial interest was a 48 inch pipe. She stressed that the
state had not changed its perspective, but rather was
catching up to the original interest.

Senator Hoffman referred to the additional $30 million and
wondered if it was assunmed that the 48 inch pipe would be
constructed, if there was a greater rate of return. M.
Pitney deferred to AGDC.

Co-Chair Kelly queried further information about the
assunption that the 48 inch pipe was originally intended
from the inception of the project. M. Pitney stated that
Ms. Rutherford was probably follow ng the neeting online.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked if the partners were exploring the
costs and the benefit of the expansion from 42 inch to 48
inch. She wondered if that wuld be a vote in the
partnership. Ms. Pitney replied in the affirmative.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if there was discussion inside
the partnership regarding pipe size expansion, and that the
state would carry the entire cost if there was not benefit
for all the partners. Ms. Pitney deferred to Ms. Rutherford
and AGDC on the specifics of that decision point.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked if there was speculation inside
the partnership regarding who would be responsible for
additional costs. M. Pitney replied that she could not
specul ate on that issue. She remarked that the project was
a partnership, so the partnerships decision resulted in
full shared cost.

9:31: 02 AM

JOCE DUBLER, VICE PRESIDENT AND CHH EF FINANCI AL OFFI CER,
ALASKA GASLI NE DEVEL OPMVENT CORPORATI ON (via
tel econference), addressed Co-Chair MacKinnon's question,
stating that each partner had separate issues. The state
wanted to open the North Slope to exploration, so wanted
the pipe to be as large as possible. The producers
preferred a | owest possible cost of service on the project,
which may or may not result froma 48 inch pipe. He stated
that one the analysis was conplete, the partners would
examne the results to nmake the best determ nation for

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 10/ 25/15 9:01 A M



their particular entity. He stressed that the state my
have the option to fund the work for the 48 inch pipe,
shoul d the other partners vote "no."

Co-Chair Kelly requested a source for the 48 inch pipe
materials. He understood that there was only one 48 inch
pi pe manufacturer in the world.

Senator Dunl eavy discussed alignment within the state and
the partners. He referred to a joint neeting where the pipe
size was discussed, and asserted that the information
currently being presented was different than what was
di scussed. He thought that the 48 inch pipeline idea was
initiated by the state and was concerned that there was a
great deal of deviation fromthe initial plan.

9:35:16 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that the pipe dianeter had
been evaluated prior to this legislation, so he wanted to
understand the quantified project delay associated with the
pi pe size evaluation. He also queried the Ilegislative
approval s required for the expansion.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon t hought Vi ce-Chair M cciche was
referring to forner legislation, SB 138 and the reference
to the 42 inch pipe in statute. Vice-Chair M cciche agreed.

Ms. Pitney presented slide 6, "Pre-FEED Scope and Budget
Changes", which addressed that 2016 work plan and budget as
conpared to the new Pre-FEED scope and budget change. She
explained that the $108 million for the TransCanada was
recently refined to $106.8 nmillion. The components of the
budget included the TransCanada buyout; and the remaining
cash calls that TransCanada would have contri buted,
including the allowance for contingency totaling $38
mllion. The scope change included the sanme buyout price
and the remaining cash calls. The allowance for the scope
changes included the admnistrative process, which was $31
mllion worth of wrk by TransCanada for the state's
behal f. The scope change also included $15 mllion for AGDC
in the downstream She stated that the total for the scope
and budget changes was $144 mllion in Section 1(a).

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced that Ms. Pitney did not serve
on the negotiation team M. Pitney agreed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 10/ 25/15 9:01 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if there was a new narketing
conponent in the proposed $144 nmillion. Ms. Pitney replied
that the request was in the $13.6 nmllion request.

Ms. Pitney presented slide 7, "Departnment of Natura
Resources State Gas Teant:

DNR North Sl ope Gas Comercialization Ofice FY16 work
scope, per SB138 and other |egislation, includes these
conponent s:

* Fi scal stability comer ci al agr eenent
negoti ations with Producers

*Royalty In Kind (RK)/Royalty In Value (RV)
anal ysi s and deci sion

sIn-state gas coordination and marketing of in-
state gas, assumng R K and Trans Alaska Gas

(TAG

Marketing of LNG for export, assumng R K and
TAG

*Negotiate upstream agreenents - gas supply and
bal anci ng

*Negoti ate governance structure

*Negotiate midstream ternms including system use;
expansi on capacity and use

*Lease nodifications

Per sonal Services ($646.0): | ncrease funding for
exi sting Marketing Lead position to attract global LNG
mar keting expertise; assist the State in building
successf ul gas nmarketing organization to remain
conpetitive. Add a new Marketing Analyst to assist
with negotiations and pre-marketing work (Decenber-
June) .

Contractual ($1,480.0): RSA to DNR ($580.0) for
Depart ment resource support, primarily from the
Division of GOl and Gas for upstream expertise and
ot her commerci al /|l ease support. Meet contractual needs
($900.0) anticipated for FERC resource report reviews
and drafting, facilities review for comer ci al
aspects, comercial analysis and support, and TC
Devel opnental Cost audit.

9:41: 36 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



Vice-Chair Mcciche assuned that the state supported a
j oi nt mar ket i ng or gani zati on. He shar ed t hat t he
partnership was successful, because the state would be able
to reap the benefit of the top LNG marketers. He wondered
why the state would make a substantial investnent in its
own marketers, if the partners were able to market the gas
on a prestigious level. M. Pitney deferred to M.
Rutherford or M. Dubler. She shared that the state's
investnment in marketing ensured the state's interest in the
part nershi p.

Co- Chair MacKinnon wondered if the enployees for the
project would be salaried or under contract. She remarked
on the state's current unfunded liability, and felt that
the salaried enployees may draw a substantial anount of
financi al benefit to the state. She felt hiring a
contracted individual would be nore financially beneficial
to the state. Ms. Pitney agreed that the position would
require a high wage. She shared that the state's retirenent
system was currently a defined contribution, wth no |ong-
term liability, unless the enployee remained in the system
for ten years. She explained that the enployer would pay 22
percent to offset the past service liability. She stressed
t hat

Co- Chair MacKi nnon stressed that she was hoping to see a
|l ong-term marketing position, if the state was narketing
itself.

9:45: 40 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon remarked that the University was
initially given one funding line that it could distribute
to the canmpuses. Later, individual canpuses began to desire
further funds. Ms. Pitney related that there was a period
of time that a single appropriation went to seven lines of
appropriation, which allowed for nore flexibility wthin
t he agency.

Co- Chair MacKinnon referred to AGDC as "the nothership" and
wondered why the agencies were not getting direct
appropriations. Ms. Pitney stated that the way the bill was
structured dictated there was not a pass-through from AGDC.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered why DNR, DOL, and Departnent of

Commerce, Conmunity and Econonmi c¢ Devel opnent (DCCED) did
not receive direct appropriations, versus filtering through

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



AGDC. Ms. Pitney responded that the bill was structured
with $13 mllion capitalized in the liquefied natural gas
fund, and was then directly appropriated to DNR, DOL, and
DOR. There was no pass through AGDC. The funds were passed
through the liquefied natural gas fund in order to track
all the funds for the project.

9:49: 16 AM
AT EASE

9:59:48 AM
RECONVENED

Senat or Dunl eavy expressed a desire for the adm nistration
to do an overview of SB 138, in aid of clarifying the exact
intent of the project.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked if it was possible to put together
a blueprint or presentation of the admi nistration's outline
of a successful project. She thought that if SB 138 was the
process that had al ready been placed within state statute,
then how the adm nistration sees differently advancing the
proj ect . She wondered if additional | egislation was
required.

Senator Dunleavy felt that SB 138 was fairly prescriptive,
and thought it would be helpful to outline SB 138.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked Darwin Peterson [in the gallery]
if he could outline the proposed pl an.

10: 04: 06 AM

Ms. Pitney presented slide 8, "Departnment of Revenue State
Gas Teant':

DOR FY16 work scope, per SB138 and other |egislation
i ncl udes t hese conponents:

eldentify and report range of state financing
alternatives for Project

* Eval uat e muni ci pality, Native Cor por ati on
resident investnment options

eldentify inpact and benefits of project on
Al askan conmunities

*Recommend changes to property tax statutes for
Project infrastructure

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



*Negotiate property tax (lnpact paynents and Fl ow
Rel at ed Property Tax)

*Coordi nate Municipal Advisory Gas Project Review
(MAGPR) Board and prepare reports to |legislature
*Consult on fiscal stability negotiations

*Consult on comercial structure and governance
*Consult on upstream agreenent negoti ati ons

eState lead on Project Integrated Finance team
and Project Tax team

*Co-State lead on Project Sponsor team and
Venture Alignment Menorandum of Understandi ng

(VAMOU) team
*Coordinate and i npl enent FEED financing pl an

Ms. Pitney addressed slide 9, "Departnment of Revenue State
Gas Teant':

Personal Services ($794.0): Funding for work scope on
fiscals, financing options, governance, production
tax, federal tax inplications; property tax, and
revenue aspects of marketing; coordinate MAGPR Board
activities; TC Devel opnment Cost audit services.

Travel and Supplies ($87.0): Oher related expenses
and audit travel expenses perform ng work services for
AKLNG

Contractual Budget ($500.0): Fund State of Al aska
share of “bankability” review of Project financing
options and conmercial structure.

Senator Dunleavy wondered who would convey whether the
state was neeting its tinelines in the project process. M.
Pitney responded that Black and Veatch and AGDC would
address that question.

Co-Chair MacKinnon referred back to slide 8, and referred
to an anendnent to SB 138 involving opportunities for
Al askan's to participate in various aspects of the project.
She wondered if the admnistration could address how the
state could provide the opportunity for investing in the
project. Ms. Pitney nade a note of the request, and agreed
to provide further information.

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if there were any other
expenditures that were authorized by the adm nistration in

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



advance of an appropriation, such as the $30 mllion
pi peline dianeter request. He stressed that it was
inportant to work with the admnistration by having the
appropriation discussion in advance of budget requests. M.
Pitney responded in the negative, and stated that it was
within the admnistration's purview to outline the required
funding to neet the scope change.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon surm sed that the state took on a set of
expenses which were presented to the partners for
incorporation into an increased budget. Ms. Pitney deferred
to Ms. Rutherford.

10: 10: 32 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche stated that the conmttee was in
support of the AKLNG project, and reiterated the inportance
of al i gnnent bet ween t he | egi sl ature and t he
adm ni strati on.

Ms. Pitney outlined slide 10, "Department of Law State Gas
Teant':

DCOL FY16 work scope:

* Repr esent the State’'s interest noving the
process to a project

*Provide |egal support to agencies and AGDC for
all comrercial agreenments and ot her deci sions

Contractual ($10,100.0):
*Contract services with law firnms for drafting,
negotiating and reviewing AKLNG contracts wth
t he Producers
eContract services to provide regulatory and
| egal support for state participation in AKLNG
pr oj ect

Law firnms under contract to DOL are:

*Geenberg Traurig

*M | bank, Tweed, Hadl ey and Mcd oy

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon shared that she was the former Chair of
the Legislative Budget and Audit Committee (LB&A), where
she observed that there were |limted opportunities to
contract. She wondered if there was a conflict of interest
within the firns that we had not yet addressed. M. Pitney
asserted that the firms were representing the state's
interest and the state was working to ensure that there was
no conflict of interest.

10:15:40 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered if nore funding was needed for
contract services and |legal support. M. Pitney replied
that the state was taking a nore aggressive role in
contract negotiations and getting the project aligned with
a nore central approach.

Vice-Chair Mcciche suggested that slide 10 was vague, and
asked for additional detail with regard to the contractua
services. Ms. Pitney agreed to provide the nunbers later in
the day. She furthered that the current allocation for FY
16 was in the suppl enental request docunent.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon wondered if the commttee could have a
copy of the supplenental request.

10:18: 02 AM
AT EASE

10: 25: 14 AM
RECONVENED

Co- Chair MacKinnon referred to the docunment titled "FY 2016
Suppl emrental Request for State Agencies: $13.6 mllion"
(copy on file).

Vice-Chair Mcciche expressed that the docunent answered
his questions, which outlined the Ilocation of the cash
paynent s.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon expected to hear from DOL and DOR to
support the docunent.

10: 27: 41 AM

Ms. Pitney addressed slide 11, "Alaska Gasline Devel opnment
Corporation State Gas Teani':

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



AGDC FY16 work scope, per SB138 and other |egislation,
i ncl udes these conponents:

*Manage State’'s equity participation in Al aska
LNG project including LNG and Marine facilities
in Nikiski, and if TC exits, the pipeline and Gas
Treat ment Pl ant

*Devel op nmeans for delivering North Slope natura
gas in-state

AGDC Capital Budget ($144,045.0):

*$68,445.0 — Funds to reinburse TransCanada and
“buy-out” their md-streami nterest

*$75,600.0 - State’'s full 25 percent share of
remai ni ng pre- FEED

AGDC Recei pt Aut hority ($5, 000.0): Statutory
Desi gnated Program Receipts (SDPR) will allow AGC to
be reinbursed for Alaska LNG related field work
conducted on behal f of the project

Ms. Pitney referred back to slide 6, showing the 29, 31,
and 15 percent cash calls associated with the project.

Ms. Pitney continued to discuss slide 11, detailing the
remai nder of funding for the pre-FEED. She discussed the
final conmponent of the bill, the ability for AGC to be
reinbursed for the field work done on the project.

10: 30: 17 AM

Senator Dunleavy queried TransCanada's involvenent in the
project, and the reason the buyout was considered. M.
Pitney explained that TransCanada canme to the project with
two strengths: they canme to the project with funding to
satisfy cash calls.

Senat or Dunleavy interjected that TransCanada would
"bankroll" Alaska's portion of the project. M. Pitney
responded that TransCanada would bankroll the portion, but
provide the noney upfront. She furthered that TransCanada
had significant pipeline experience. She explained that

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



there was a "clear contractual off-ranp”, which would be
fairly civil if exercised i mediately.

Senat or Dunl eavy summarized that TransCanada brought
expertise and financing to the project. He asserted that
TransCanada would have paid a higher interest rate in the
mar ket, and would have taken the risk in the financing.
Ms. Pitney clarified that TransCanada was taking no risk in
the financing; rather, the state was taking on the risk.
She stressed that the state nust pay the incurred cost to
TransCanada.

Senator Dunl eavy suggested that TransCanada would have
incurred no risk, should they be the financing instrunment
for the state. Ms. Pitney agree.

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that TransCanada was engaging in
risk with possible cost-overruns and increased finance
costs. He remarked that increased rates would have resulted
in increased costs to TransCanada. Ms. Pitney clarified
that in the Pre-FEED and FEED stages there was no risk to
Tr ansCanada.

10: 34: 14 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon stated that there was a difference of
opinion with regard to the concept of "risk." She furthered
that there could be downside or upside opportunity, but
there was a guarantee for a rate return on investnent.

Co-Chair MacKinnon asked if the admnistration would be
di scussing the TransCanada buyout as it related to the
property taxes that TransCanada woul d have been required to
pay. She stressed that PILT would be affected by $800
mllion wthout TransCanada. She wondered if that concern
had been evaluated by the adm nistration. She specifically
wondered how the nmunicipalities felt about |osing $800
mllion, or the entire capital construction cost of $16.5
billion. She specifically queried whether the Black and
Veat ch presentations would include those evaluations. M.
Pitney responded that she would relay that question to the
proper person, and that person would respond to the query.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked about the AGDC Receipt Authority
det ai | ed on sl i de 11. She remar ked t hat t he
adm nistration's letter calling for the special session
suggested new program receipt authority. She queried the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



source of the program receipts. She queried the details of
the project billing related to the project in the state's
interested. Ms. Pitney replied that the cash calls funded
the scope of work for the AKLNG project. She explained that
AGDC had individuals assigned to perform a particular set
of field work within the cash call. She specified the cash
call nust be accepted, then the reinbursenment would occur
for field work conducted on behal f of AKLNG

Co- Chair MacKinnon surmsed that the state would bill the
partnership entity as a whole for proj ect-specific
information supplied by the state. M. Pitney explained
that the reinbursement would be for field work

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered whether there were acceptable
paranmeters around the limts of the project expenses. She
explained that the state had accepted costs as a partner
under TransCanada. She queried a list of «criteria for
expenses that could be charged to the project. M. Pitney
deferred to M. Dubler

Co-Chair MacKinnon asked if the state had charged any
statutory designated program receipts, and whether the
adm nistration had that authority. M. Pitney stated that
the work could be conducted, but the noney receipts would
be deposited into the general fund wthout statutory
program receipt authority. The authority allowed the
receipt of the funding to return to AGC to offset the
costs.

Co- Chair MacKinnon wondered if the state already had
statutory authority for the receipt portion. M. Pitney
responded in the negative, and clarified that t he
| egi sl ation included the request.

10: 40: 36 AM

Ms. Pitney addressed slide 12, "Remaining State |nvestnent
i n AKLNG':

*GF Appropriation of $157.6 Mto acquire TransCanada’s
interest and conpl ete pre- FEED

eUnder success scenario, FEED would be initiated in
FY2017 — SQOA costs estimted at $875M

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 18 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



*SCA's 25 percent share of project construction

estimated at $12-16 billion. These costs can largely
be financed and secured with project revenue.
12

Senator Hoffman referred to slide 12, and asked if the
funding conponents listed on the graph would appear as
separate appropriation bills. M. Pitney related that the
decision had not vyet been nmde. She shared that the
appropriation would take effect in FY 17, if the plan
mai ntains the desired schedule. She relayed that the
project may enter into the FEED phase as early as the end
of FY 17, so a budget request would be required in a
simlar anmount.

Senator Hof fman asserted that the current |egislature would
not nmake that decision. M. Pitney responded that it was
possible that the current legislature would nmake that
deci si on.

10:45: 41 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that the schedule showed
expenditures beginning in FY 17, which would require
| egislative action. M. Pitney replied that the AGDC
budgets for FY 17 required legislative action. She shared
that the legislative action was also essential for the
conpletion on Pre-FEED and the FEED decision dates. She
stressed that the current legislature may not be required
to take swift action.

Vice-Chair Mcciche surmsed that the slide was a "rough
illustration" of the potential scheduling. M. Pitney
agr eed.

Co-Chair MacKinnon asked if the partners believed that
Al aska wanted the project. M. Pitney responded in the
affirmative.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if the adm nistration's request
for funds would set the state in a positive light. M.
Pitney replied that it would be one possible advantage of
putting in a placehol der earlier.

Co-Chair Kelly queried the state's share of the $165

mllion, with the continued invol vement of TransCanada. Ms.
Pitney was unable to calculate the amobunt. She stated that

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 19 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



the mdstream and downstream divide would be the sane
proportional split between TransCanada and AGDC.

Co-Chair Kelly thought he renenbered that the state's share
woul d have been $250 million to $255 mllion.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered if the partners thought the state
desired the current project, or did the state wanted any
project. M. Pitney thought it was clear that the state
want ed t he AKLNG proj ect.

Senat or Bi shop renmarked that the governor had expressed his
desire for the AKLNG project.

10: 50: 04 AM

Ms. Pitney presented slide 13, "In Conclusion - Mving From
Process to Project"”:

The FY2016 Suppl enental Budget Request reflects our
collective focus on getting Al aska’s gas to Al askans
and LNG to global markets to generate revenue and
di versi fying Al aska’ s econony

Vice-Chair Mcciche stressed that he initially supported
TransCanada' s participation in the project. He thought one
of the benefits of the buyout was gaining control of the
project. He shared a concern that final decisions on the
project would be in the hands of future adm nistrati ons who
could be "less credible.” Ms. Pitney thought t he
|l egislation was intended to create institutionalization of
the process. She furthered that there would be nore
concrete the deliverables the further along the FEED
process was.

Vice-Chair M cci che felt t here was a | ack of
institutionalization in the bill. He warned agai nst noving
f or war d on t he bill, because of t he | ack of

institutionalization.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon echoed prior comments and referred to SB
138 as the current "law of the land." She stressed that the
| egi slature's involvenent was inperative in addressing any
suggested changes fromthe adm nistration.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 20 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried the |lead on the project for the
state. Ms. Pitney responded that Governor Walker was the
| ead on the project for the state.

Co-Chair Kelly asked who the l|ead was "one down from
Gover nor Wl ker. ™

Co-Chair MacKinnon related that Co-Chair Kelly's question
was to be taken seriously. She remarked that there was
consi derabl e consternation attenpting to identify who woul d
| ead the project on the bargaining agreenent.

SB 3001 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
10: 56: 30 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:56 a.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 21 10/ 25/15 9: 01 A M



